
From: Brian Aglukark
To: Phyllis Beaulieu
Cc: lpayette@nirb.ca
Subject: RE: 1BR-LTU0608 Renewal Application - Land Treatment Unit - Iqaluit - Removal of contaminated soils
Date: Monday, May 04, 2009 12:33:44 PM

Good afternoon Phyllis,
 
Email is to confirm that the above noted project proposal falls outside the
boundaries an approved regional land use plan, therefore no CD is required by
the NPC.
 
Any questions, please do not hesitate.
 
Brian Aglukark, NPC
Arviat
 
 

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 07, 2009 12:23 PM
To: 'Molinski, Michael'
Cc: Amy Liu; Andrea Cull ; Andrew Keim ; avativut nunavut; Carrie Spavor; Carson Gillis; Dave
Hohnstein ; David Abernethy ; Dee Karadag; Don Carr; Earle Baddaloo ; Froydis Reinhart; Gary Cooper;
George Hakongak; Ian Rumbolt; Jeannie Ehaloak ; Joshua Gladstone ; Julian Lim; Julie Ross; Keith
Morrison; Ken Klassen; Kevin Buck; Lands@qia.ca; Leslie Payette; Lewis Gidzinski; Matthew Akavak;
Patricio Fuentes; Peter Kusugak ; Peter Workman; Robert Eno; Rosemary Kilpatrick; Salamonie Shoo;
Spencer Dewar ; Stacey Lambert; Stephen Bathory; Tanya Trenholm; Wanda Joy ; Wiles, Simon; Annie
Ollie; Bobby Suluk; Brian Aglukark; Tommy Owlijoot
Subject: 1BR-LTU0608 Renewal Application - Land Treatment Unit - Iqaluit - Removal of contaminated
soils
 
Please see attached request for review and comments.  Deadline is May 7, 2009.  This is Transport
Canada’s application for removal of contaminated soils and waste.  The Inuktitut Notice will be
forwarded once received back from our translator.
 
NPC please advise if this will require a conformity.
 
NIRB please advise it this will require screening.
Regards,
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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